



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

TRANSITIONAL ZONE AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ESKİŞEHİR

BERKAN YILMAZ

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

Assoc. prof

PhD

MSc
2018-Devam Eskişehir Osmangazi Üniversitesi
Ziraat Fakültesi

Bachelor's Degree
2015-2018 Eskişehir Osmangazi Üniversitesi
Ziraat Fakültesi

LANGUAGE

CAREER

2019-Devam Ziraat Mühendisi, Geçit Kuşağı Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü – ESKİŞEHİR

2012-2019 Biyolog, Geçit Kuşağı Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü – ESKİŞEHİR

2012 Laborant, Geçit Kuşağı Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü - ESKİŞEHİR

2007-2012 Laborant, Şap Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü - ANKARA

2003-2007 Laborant, Bornova Veteriner Kontrol ve Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü - İZMİR

1998-2001 Laborant, Özel Sektör - BOLU

ABOUT ME

He was born in Eskişehir in 1981. He graduated from Ankara Laborant Vocational High School in 1998. He graduated from Eskişehir Osmangazi University Health Services Vocational School Medical Laboratory Department in 2003. He graduated from Kırıkkale University, Faculty of Arts and Sciences, Department of Biology in 2010. He graduated from Eskişehir Osmangazi University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Animal Science in 2018. Since 2018, he has been continuing his postgraduate education at Eskişehir Osmangazi University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Animal Science.

He worked as a Biologist in various TAGEM projects in the Plant Health Department of the Institute. He has been working in the Broiler Chicken

CONTACT

Eskişehir Geçit Kuşağı Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü
Ziraat Cad. No: 396 Tepebaşı / Eskişehir

berkan.yilmaz@tarimorman.gov.tr

0222 324 03 00



BERKAN YILMAZ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

- Passage Area Bread Wheat Improvement Studies (2012-2017)
- Passage Area Durum Wheat Improvement Studies(2012-2017)
- Passage Area Barley Improvement Studies (2012-2017)
- Development of Resistance Resources to Wheat Root and Root Rot Disease and Wheat Cyst and Lesion Nematodes(2012-2015)
- National Cool Climate Cereal Disease Research (2012-2017)
- In ovo carbohydrate injection in broilers(2018)

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

The Use of Diets Containing Different Levels of Nutrients in the Nutrition of Anadolu-T Broilers. (2020)



BERKAN YILMAZ

Agricultural Engineer



PUBLICATIONS

- **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysel Yorgancılar., Aysun Şehirli., 2014, Reactions of Proprietary Varieties Developed by the Directorate of Transition Zone Agricultural Research Institute to Important Wheat Diseases in the Central Anatolia Region, 22nd National Biology Congress, Eskişehir 23-27 June 2014
Berkan Yılmaz., Aysel Yorgancılar., A. Taner Kılınc., Aysun Keten., Özcan Yorgancılar., Savaş Belen, Mustafa Çakmak, Soner Yüksel, Z. Şaban Tunca.,2013 Some of the Wheat Genotypes of Common Wheat (*Tilletia Foetida* (Wallr.) Liro, Determination of Reactions Against *Tilletia Caries* (DC) Tul.) in Eskişehir Field Conditions, 10th Field Crops Congress, Konya 10-13 September
- **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysel Yorgancılar., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., Aysun Şehirli., Özcan Yorgancılar.,2015 Some Wheat Genotypes vs. Common Rice (*Tilletia foetida* (Wallr.) Liro, *Tilletia caries* (DC) Tul.) Determination of Reactions in Conditions, 11th Field Crops Congress, Çanakkale 07-10.09.2015
- ☑ Abdullah Taner Kılınc., Süleyman Topal., Aysel Yorgancılar., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, 2014, Detection of the Reactions of Registered Wheat Varieties in Turkey against *Tilletia Foetida* and *T.caries* Collected from Eskişehir, 22.National Biology Congress, Eskişehir 23-27 June 2014
- ☑ Aysel Yorgancılar., Beyhan Akın., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Özcan Yorgancılar., Alexey Morronov.,2016 Screening Turkish and IWWIP Geermplazm (International Winter Wheat Improvement Program) for Common Bunt (*Tilletia foetida*(Waller.)Liro , *Tilletia caries*(DC) Tul.) Resistance under Eskişehir Field Conditions XIX International Workshop on Smut and Bunts İzmir, Turkey 03-06.05.2016
- Aysel Yorgancılar., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysun Keten., Özcan Yorgancılar., Mustafa Çakmak., Savaş Belen., Soner Yüksel., Zafer Şaban Tunca., 2013, Effects of Some Wheat Genotypes on Root and Root Rot Factors (*Fusarium Culmorum*) Counter Reactions, 10th Field Crops Congress, Konya 10-13 September,
- Aysel Yorgancılar., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysun Keten., Özcan Yorgancılar., Gül Erginbaş Orakçı., Amer Dababat.,2013 Root and Root Rot of Some Proprietary Bread, Pasta Wheat, Triticale, Oat and Rye Varieties Researches on Determination of Resistance Sources Against Caustic Agent (*Fusarium Culmorum*), 10th Field Crops Congress, Konya 10-13 September
- Aysel Yorgancılar., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysun Keten., Özcan Yorgancılar., Mustafa Çakmak., Savaş Belen., Soner Yüksel., Zafer Şaban Tunca.,2013 Some Wheat Genotypes against Grain Cyst Nematode (*Heterodera filipjevi*) Determination of Counter Reactions, 10th Field Crops Congress, Konya 10-13 September
- Aysel Yorgancılar., Beyhan Akın., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysun Keten., Özcan Yorgancılar., Alex Morgounov., Savaş Belen., Mustafa Çakmak.,2013 Developed by IWWIP (International Winter Wheat Improvement Program) Determination of Reactions of Some Wheat Genotypes Against Common Plum (*Tilletia Foetida* (Wallr.) Liro, *Tilletia Caries* (DC) Tul.) in Eskişehir Field Conditions, 10th Field Crops Congress, Konya 10-13 September
- Aysel Yorgancılar., Abdullah Taner Kılınc., Özcan Yorgancılar., **Berkan Yılmaz.**, Aysun Keten., 2015. Some Registered Bread and Pasta Wheat Varieties (*Tilletia Foetida*(WallR) Liro, *Tilletia caries*(DC)Tul.)' Determination of Reactions against Eskişehir in Field Conditions, 11th Field Crops Congress, Çanakkale 07-10.09.2015
- Kop Bozbay, C., **Yılmaz, B.**, Karabacak, H., Button, M., Akdağ, A., Helin A.: In ovo carbohydrate injection in broilers, 13. National Animal Science Student Congress, 26-27 April 2018, Antalya.